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NEW YORK CITY 
COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY 
THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK 
OFFICE OF FACULTY AND STAFF RELATIONS 
300 JAY STREET 
BROOKLYN, NY 11201-1909 

TO:         College Community 

FROM: Sandra C. Gordon, Esq., Executive Director 

SUBJECT:   CUNY eMall 

The CUNY eMall is a virtual shopping plaza offering a variety of discounts and promotional programs. To access the CUNY 
eMall, you must have a CUNY Portal account. Please use the guide below to access CUNY eMall at www.cuny.edu. 

Welcome to the CUNY eMall! 

Here at the CUNY eMall, students, faculty and staff PAY LESS and SAVE MORE on everything from clothing, phones, 
computers, office supplies, and much more. Between promotional discounts, special giveaways, and FREE software, members 
of the CUNY community are able to get more value when shopping at the CUNY eMall! 

Do you already have a student, Are you ready to register for the CUNY 
faculty or staff account in the CUNY Portal now? 
Portal? 

• Register for the CUNY Portal. 
• Log in to the CUNY Portal. 

• Select the option that best describes 
your current affiliation with CUNY 

• You will be prompted for a (e.g., faculty, student, staff, etc.) Username and Password. 

• You will be prompted to enter the • After logging in successfully, you 
required information. Once your will be in a CUNY Portal. On the left 
account is created, you will need to log hand side, in the orange navigation 
in to begin your session. 

bar, click on the logo. 

• After logging in successfully, you will 
be in the CUNY Portal. On the left hand 
side, in the orange navigation bar, click 
on the logo. 

https://cunyportal.cuny.edu/cpr/authenticate/portal_login.jsp
https://cunyportal.cuny.edu/citizen_CUNY/new_user_registration/regchoice.html
http:www.cuny.edu



